From: Laura.Genao@sce.com
Sent: 12/7/2012 5:33:09 PM
To: Andrew Schwartz (andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAc¢); Brian
Prusnek (BPrusnek@semprautilities.com)

Bec:
Subject: Fw: Summary of IOU Small Non-Residential Rate Schedules

Hey Andy,
Here's a table setting out our definitions of who's in the under 20 kW rate
class at the various utilities. Let me know if you have any questions.

----- Original Message -----

From: Grace Vermeer

Sent: 12/07/2012 05:25 PM PST

To: Laura Genao

Subject: Summary of IOU Small Non-Residential Rate Schedules
Hi Laura,

Per Andy's request, attached below is a table describing the requested rate
class definitions for the IOUs.

Thanks,
Grace

(See attached file: 2012-12-07 Summary of IOUs' Primary Rate Schedules for
Small Non-Res Customers.docx)

Grace Vermeer | Regulatory & Legislative Affairs | Renewable &
Alternative Power | Southern California Edison | O: 626.302.3053 |
M: 626.677.7115

SB GT&S 0325792


mailto:Laura.Genao@sce.com
mailto:andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BPrusnek@semprautilities.com

